CRM Number:320-090821RP Addendum 1

Vendor: ________________________________

City of Rocky Mount
Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFP to:
Ramona Plemmer, Senior Purchasing Tech
ramona.plemmer@rockymountnc.gov
252-972-1226

Addendum 1
CRM #320-090821RP
RFP Due Date: 8/30/2021
Contract Type: Services

FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT
YOUR BID TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S):
Questions and Answers
**CORRECTION: Pg. 17 (Pricing B) Volume should be 13,500,000 instead of 13,500.

Question: As an alternative to land application, could a landfill be utilized for WWTP material? Page 13
specifically references composting.
Answer: A landfill will only be used for materials haled from the drying bed which is rare and only used in
dire emergencies. Land application of process Biosolids is the city’s preferred means of removal and
application

Question: Is it expected that disposal fees will be included in the line item titled, “Hauling Rates per
cubic yard (composted)?”
Answer: Yes

Question: Has any other residual disposal option been utilized other than land application since 2018?
If so, how much was disposed of, and what option was utilized?
Answer: No

Question: Permitting an additional 2500 acres would require more than 30 days. Is there any flexibility
around this timeline?
Answer: No

Question: How many acres are currently permitted under the City of Rocky Mount’s land application
permit? Is all of the permitted land available for application?
Answer: Net acreage (current permit and 2021 permit renewal) 850.04 (Edgecombe -408.86, Nash 441.18). All available at some points throughout the year but not all at one time.

Question: Is application of agricultural lime to fields a current land application permit requirement? If
so, who will be responsible for this cost?
Answer: Yes. Lime application is required in the Landowner Agreements to maintain a pH>6. This is at
the contractor’s expense. The 2019 bar lists Lime being at rates from 0.5 to 3.0 toms/acre on most of our
fields.
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